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TO:   Clearing Member Firms; Bookkeeping Software Providers; ISVs  
    
FROM:   CME Clearing 
 
SUBJECT:   Reminder: Daily EUA Futures Contract Listing Resumes 
 
DATE:  November 28, 2012 
 

 
 

Please be reminded that effective December 2, 2012, for trade date December 3, 2012, the New York 
Mercantile Exchange, Inc. will resume the listing of the Daily European Union Allowance (EUA) futures 
contract (commodity code EUL, chapter 1260).  The contract will be available for trading on CME Globex 
and for submission for clearing through CME ClearPort.  The daily contract shall be listed for the current 
business day plus the next business day. 

Exchange Hours: 

CME Globex and CME ClearPort: Sunday – Friday 6:00 p.m. – 5:15 p.m. (5:00 p.m. – 4:15 p.m. CT) with 
a 45-minute break each day beginning at 5:15 p.m. (4:15 p.m. CT). 

 

 
 

Information Contacts 
CMEGroup.com Inquiries Customer Service (800) 331-3332 
General  Information Products & Services (312) 930-8213 
 Clearing House (312) 207-2525 
Globex Information Globex Control Center (312) 456-2391 
Performance Bond 
Information Risk Management Dept. (312) 648-3888 

Position Limits Market Regulation (312) 341-7970 
Clearing Fees Clearing Fee Hotline (312) 648-5470 

 


